
STAR Strategic Sourcing 
Module:

Advanced Workshop
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Agenda • Let’s Hear From You!

• Fluid Tiles vs. NavBar: Navigator

• Sourcing Event Workbench

• Define Scoring: Rating Scale vs Total Points

• Download Event Documents

• Queries

• Proxy Entries/New Bidder IDs

• Bidder Communications

• Strategic Sourcing Resources and Training
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Let’s Hear 
From You!

• What issues are you running into?

• Any questions or concerns about an 
upcoming RFB or RFP?

• First Evaluation Committee meeting coming 
up? Unsure of what to expect?

• Anything you want additional information 
on?
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Fluid Tiles vs. Fluid NavBar: Navigator
• Fluid Tiles are easier to navigate then using the NavBar: Navigator 

• Update home screen from “FSCM Employee Self-Service” to “Finance & 
Procurement Ops”

• Use My Preference to save home screen settings
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Fluid Tiles vs. Fluid NavBar: Navigator
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Fluid Tiles vs. 
Fluid NavBar: 
Navigator
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Sourcing Event Workbench

• Using Fluid Tiles: Procurement Center > Strategic Sourcing will open directly 
to the Sourcing Event Workbench

• One-stop resource for all Events available to you
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Sourcing Event Workbench

• Can also be found using Procurement Center > View History
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Define 
Scoring:

Rating Scale vs. 
Total Points

Rating Scale

• The scale the Evaluation Committee use to 
apply scores to sections

• Defaults to 10

• All scored sections use the same Rating Scale

• You cannot have different sections with 
different Rating Scales

Total Points
• Total number of points available to Bidders

• Includes scored sections and cost proposal
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Define Scoring: Rating Scale vs. Total Points
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Define Scoring: Rating Scale vs. Total Points
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Define Scoring: Rating on a Consistent Scale
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Weighted Section Points Awarded = 160

Available Section Points = 200(                 )Evaluator Score = 8

Rating Scale Maximum = 10
x

Rating Scale Evaluator Score Available Section 
Points

Weighted Section 
Points Awarded

0 – 10 8 200 ?



Define Scoring: Rating on a Consistent Scale
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Weighted Section Points Awarded = 9

Available Section Points = 30(                 )Evaluator Score = 3

Rating Scale Maximum = 10
x

Rating Scale Evaluator Score Available Section 
Points

Weighted Section 
Points Awarded

0 – 10 3 30 ?



Define Scoring: Rating on a Consistent Scale
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Weighted Section Points Awarded = 180

Available Section Points = 450(                 )Evaluator Score = 4

Rating Scale Maximum = 10
x

Rating Scale Evaluator Score Available Section 
Points

Weighted Section 
Points Awarded

0 – 10 4 450 ?



Define Scoring: Rating on a Consistent Scale
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Weighted Section Points Awarded = 30

Available Section Points = 150(                 )Evaluator Score = 2

Rating Scale Maximum = 10
x

Rating Scale Evaluator Score Available Section 
Points

Weighted Section 
Points Awarded

0 – 10 2 150 ?



Define 
Scoring:

Event 
Complexity Scale
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Download Event Documents

Procurement Center > Strategic Sourcing >
Event Development > Download Event Documents

• Use Download Event Documents to create a PDF 
of the Event’s Bid Factors

• Attach the Event Bid Factors PDF to Supporting 
Documents

• Use as a Bidder Checklist for hardcopy responses

• Easy way to ensure all Bid Factors are present
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Queries

• Fluid Tile - Reporting Tools (directly to Query Viewer)

• Different Search By options available
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Queries

• Query for registered Bidders list by NIGP Code: WI_SS_BIDDER_BY_NIGP

• Query for registered Bidders list: WI_SS_ALL_REGISTERED_BIDDERS
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Queries
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Proxy Entries/
New Bidder IDs

• Ensure complete response before adding

• Cannot add documents received from 
clarifications if necessary

• When Proxy Bids are added, Bidder will receive 
email with Bidder ID

• Bidder will not be able to use Bidder ID until 
they have a WAMS ID
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Bidder 
Communications

Sending Bidder Communications through 
Strategic Sourcing

Pros:

• Already in the Procurement File

• Bidders can respond through Strategic 
Sourcing

Cons:

• Out of Office responses are not received

• If there’s a time constraint – highly suggest 
sending communication through Outlook
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Bidder Communications

• Sourcing manager must initiate 
communication through the event

• The sourcing manager must keep 
the Allow Responses box checked 
(it’s checked by default)

• May include more than one bidder

• Bidder will see new communications 
when they login to eSupplier
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Bidder Communications

• Bidders can easily identify new communications

• Bidders can send a response from eSupplier directly back to the sourcing 
manager/event
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Bidder Communications
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Replies are date/time stamped and 
always available to the bidder



Bidder Questions • Bidders see questions and answers in the order 
they were asked by all bidders

• Unanswered questions are displayed separately 
and are only visible to the bidder that asked the 
question
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STAR Strategic 
Sourcing 
Module

Resources & 
Training

• STARConnection.wi.gov

• Resources > Finance & Procurement > Job Aids, 
search for “Strategic Sourcing”

• SBOP Website

• Contact STAR or SBOP prior to entering an event!

• SBOP Newsletter, with Strategic Sourcing Tips & 
Tricks monthly article

• Browse the SS Tips & Tricks Archive

• Strategic Sourcing classes planned for 2020

• Sign up through ELM

• Will announce dates in SBOP Newsletter and 
during RFB and RFP classes
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http://starconnection.wi.gov/Home
https://doa.wi.gov/procurement
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIGOV/subscriber/new?category_id=WIGOV_C14
https://doa.wi.gov/pages/sstipsandtricks.aspx


Questions?
Amber Rademacher, DOA, CAPS

John Driscoll, DOA, STAR

Scott Butcher, DOA, STAR
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